From: Tammy Hammonds

To: Elizabeth Rorie
Subject: NOI Ready Mixed Concrete Facility - Change in Ownership - Chattanooga, TN Plant - Tracking #: TNG110407
Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:19:35 PM

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Elizabeth,

Per our conversation, attached please find the NOI for the above referenced facility. If additional
information is required, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you

Tammy Hammonds

The Concrete Company

Direct: 706.569.4449 | Cell: 706.573.2929
1030 First Avenue | Columbus, GA 31901
P O Box 2447 | Columbus, GA 31902

————— Original Message-----

From: Copier User

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Tammy Hammonds <thammonds@theconcreteco.com>
Subject: Message from "RNP0026739E6199"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026739E6199" (MP C6003).

Scan Date: 02.15.2018 13:26:50 (-0500)
Queries to: Copier@theconcreteco.com

This message, and any files transmitted with it, contains confidential information and is intended only
for the recipient(s) or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you should not review, disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of this email is prohibited. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

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
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor, Nashville, TN 37243
NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI)

for Process Wastewater and Stormwater Runoff Associated with a

READY MIXED CONCRETE FACILITY

This application is for: [[] New Permit M Permit Reissuance Permit Modification
(Include the existing permit tracking number: TNG11

Complete form and return to address above.

Facility Name: \:aeq/\)xzoé)udcs Com\mm(.\ O\'ul»\-cqua, somy, %\\‘\bh

Street Address Latitude (DD.DDD): 3S.097

or Location: 3 50O C,ﬂon\we,\\ RDCLCl Longitude (DD.DDD): |-&<.2D&

List the Total Acres of facility: 0. oL l Attach site location map (topo, internet, county, etc.)  pd'Map attached

Owner or Operator: (the person or legal entity which controls facility’s operation; this may or may not be the same as the facility name or the official contact name)

Official Contact Person Name: (individual responsible for a facility) Title or Position:

ToAd %UZ doo
1 Mailing Address: > Cié: State: Zip:
P.O. Box 34U3 durbug G 31902~
Phone: E-mail:
Nol. Sd. HESZ Y densdee dheaontreteen com
J
Local Contact Person Name: (if appropriate, write “same as #1”) Title or Position:
a(\u\ls W\ow% Ve Dmcusl"
2 Facility Address: (this may or mdy not be the same as street address) Facility City: ™ ‘State: Zip:
3450 Cronmuel Coad Momcqo__ TN | 3nkz2l
Phone: E-mail:
N0 - 8§~ RINVL dmom%eu @'Gb\e,q Droduc\—s  COM
Write in the box (to the right) or circle the number (aboée) to indicate whexe to send correspondence: {
READY MIX CONCRETE FACILITY DESCRIPTION (Indicate the type and number of discharges for which you are seeking permiﬁ coverage.)
[] Process wastewater (wash water) ~ Number of outfalls: Receiving stream:

[ Stormwater runoff Number of outfalls: ‘ Receiving stream: {41 Y\cLM Qd “‘\'Q hAQqu “‘O F'Z—(QI’ éflu\dp

Process waste water treatment description (ponds, filters, other(please describe)): NJM_.\ M;C()‘ \/Olw_e/ —p e U.S)ea

Stormwater treatment description (ponds, filters, other(please describe)): F, le w ) 3\-0 N s <, l‘\' So(,k,ﬁ

Does this operation recycle mrocess waste water and/or []storm water? | Is this a no discharge system? [JYes (attach plans) KNo
Reclaim/recycle system description: MMU.MJ\ VO\U-W\Q qmsked — f’e*a J—"\GA o musgd
Has a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) been develope&% M Yes [INo

Give location(s) of any regularly used truck washout sites (other than the plant site itself or an active job site). Note that the property must be privately owned and
the written permission from the owner to wash out on his property must be obtained. Attach additional pages if necessary.

rone — NJA.

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure
that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those
persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of owledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the p0551b111ty Q 1
Tennessee Code Annotated Section 39-16-702(a)(4), this declaration is made under penalty of perjury

ledd Dzu.ale oo

Printed Name Official Title Signature Date
STATE USE ONLY
Received Date Exceptional Water T & E Aquatic Fauna Tracking No. EFO
TNG11
Impaired Receiving Stream NOC Date Reviewer

CN-1216 (Rev. 1-15) RDA 2366
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or accurate Itaion of the site fetues is intended.
2) Source: Google Earth™




